

EXPERT GROUP MEETING ON BIODIVERSITY FOR POVERTY ERADICATION AND DEVELOPMENT / Up-dated Programme

Wednesday 4 December 2013

8.00-9.00	<i>Registration of participants at the meeting rom of GRT Grand Hotel (Gulmahar Hall -Second Floor annex of the hotel building)</i>
9.00 -10.45 Item 1 Opening of the meeting and organizational matters	<p>1. Opening of the meeting and organizational matters</p> <p>1.1. Opening remarks by Mr. Hem Pande, Additional Secretary of the Government of India’s Ministry of Environment and Forests</p> <p>1.2. Introduction to the Expert Group by Ms Amy Fraenkel, Principal Officer, Mainstreaming, Partnership, Outreach, CBD Secretariat</p> <p>1.3. Appointment of co-Chairs for the Expert Group</p> <p>1.4. Tour de Table :Short self introduction by Experts and Observers and expectations from the meeting in two words</p> <p>1.5. Objectives and organization of the meeting and adoption of the agenda by Mr Didier Babin, Senior Programme Officer, MPO, CBD Secretariat</p>
10.45 – 11.00 Break	
11.00 – 11.45 Item 2 Collaboration with other forums	Marigold Hall (first floor)
Rapporteurs: Amadou Bamba Diop	<p>2. Joint Session with the High-Level Panel on Global Assessment of Resources for Implementing the Strategic Plan for Biodiversity 2011-2020 : Overviews of the meetings and presentation on mainstreaming biodiversity</p> <p>2.1. Context setting by Mr. Ravi Sharma, Principal Officer, Technical Support for Implementation, CBD Secretariat</p> <p>2.2. Overview of the High-Level Panel on Resource Mobilization by Mr. Carlos M. Rodriguez, Chairman of the HLP, Vice President and Senior Advisor, Global Policy, Conservation International</p> <p>2.3. Overview of the Expert Group on Biodiversity for Poverty Eradication and Development by Ms Maria Schultz, co-chair of the Expert Group</p> <p>2.4. Special address by Her Excellency Ms. Jayanthi Natarajan, Minister of Environment and Forests, India, and President of CoP-11</p> <p>2.5. Vote of thanks by Mr. Hem Pande, India’s National Focal Point for CBD</p>
11.45 – 1.30 (Tea Break &) Lunch	
1.30 – 3.30 Item 2 (continued) Chair: Carlos M. Rodriguez Rapporteurs: Amadou Bamba Diop	<p>2.6. Presentations on mainstreaming</p> <p>2.6.1. The High-Level Panel (HLP) analysis relating to mainstreaming biodiversity values and to relevant policy alignment and development by Mr. Matt Rayment, HLP Research Team Senior Consultant</p> <p>2.6.2. GEF-STAP Mainstreaming Biodiversity Meeting (Cape Town) outcomes by Ms Amy Fraenkel.</p> <p>2.7. Presentations on National Accounting Systems and Biodiversity</p> <p>2.7.1. Green National Accounting in India (Mr. S. V. Ramana Murthy, Deputy Director General, National Accounts Division, Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation)</p> <p>2.7.2. Experimental Ecosystems / National Capital Accounts for Mauritius 2000-2010 by Mr. Anand Sookun (Senior statistician at Statistics Mauritius)</p>
3.30-4.00 - Coffee – Tea Break	
4.00– 5.45 Item 2 & Item 1 (continued)	<i>Gulmahar Hall</i>
	<p>2.8. General Discussion – Feedback, Comments, Recommendations</p> <p>1.6. Organizational Matters:</p> <p>1.5.1 Presentation of the previous expert group meeting and results by Ms. Bente Herstad, co-chair of the first expert group meeting</p> <p>1.5.2 Selection of <i>WGRI-5 Recommendation Panel</i> members</p> <p>1.5.3 Other matters</p>
<p>6.00 – 8.00 Joint Reception (Southern Crown Hall / main hotel building)</p> <p>Message from the Government of India, COP 11 Presidency, by Mr. Hem Pande</p> <p>Message from the Government of the Republic of Korea, COP 12 Presidency, by Mr. Seut-Woo Kang</p> <p>Video from the Medellin Multistakeholder Dialogue /<i>Integrating Socio-ecological Resilience into the New Development Agenda</i></p>	

Thursday 5 December 2013

<i>Gulmahar Hall</i>	
<p>9.00 – 10:45 Item 3 Best Practices by Region</p> <p>Chair: Maria Schultz Rapporteurs: Andrea Quesada-Aguilar; Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir</p>	<p>3. Exchange on Best Practices on integrating biodiversity into poverty eradication and development (Time keeper: Mr. Mensah Bienvenu C. Bossou)</p> <p>3.1. Introduction and objectives of the session by the Secretariat of CBD</p> <p>3.2. Presentations on Good Practices by region:</p> <p>3.2.1. In Africa by Mr Kiruben Naicker</p> <p>3.2.2. In Latin America and the Caribbean by Mr Diego Pacheco</p> <p>3.2.3. In Europe by Ms. Maria Schultz</p> <p>3.2.4. In Asia by Ms Mary Jane Magturo</p> <p>3.2.5. In the Pacific region Ms. Turang Teuea</p> <p>3.3. Discussion: Feedback, comments and recommendations for collection and dissemination of best practices</p>
10.45 – 11.15 Coffee/Tea break	
<p>11.15-12:30 Item 3 (continued) Best Practices by Focus</p> <p>Chair: Maria Schultz Rapporteurs: Andrea Quesada-Aguilar; Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir</p>	<p>3.4. Presentations on Best Practices of Development and International Institutions and Local Communities</p> <p>3.4.1. In Cooperation for Development and Banks contexts by Mr Anupam Joshi and Arnold Jacques de Dixmude</p> <p>3.4.2. Poverty Alleviation, Indigenous Peoples and Community Conserved Territories and Areas (ICCA) and other instruments by Mr. Mohammed-Taghi Farvar</p> <p>3.4.3. In the Poverty Environment Initiative and perspectives in the UN Development Group contexts by Ms. Isabell Kempf</p> <p>3.5. Discussion: Feedback, comments and recommendations for collection and dissemination of best practices</p>
12.30 – 2.00 Lunch	
<p>2.00 – 3:30 Items 4, 5, and 6 Working session in three sub-groups: Preparation of Guidance</p>	<p>4. National Strategies and Sub-national and local approaches (Preparation of Guidance)</p> <p>4.1. Introduction and objectives of the activity by the Secretariat of CBD</p> <p>4.1.1. Group on Item 4 (Gulmahar hall): Guidance for National Biodiversity Strategies and Action Plans (NBSAPs) (Chair: Kiruben Naicker; Rapporteur: Javad Momeni)</p> <p>4.1.2. Group on Item 5 (Orchid Hall): Conceptual framework and guidance on how to assess the role of collective action and the efforts of indigenous and local communities (ILCs) (Chair: Lucy Mullenkei; Rapporteur: Faizi Shahul Hameed)</p> <p>4.1.3. Group on Item 6 (Dafodil Hall): Guidance on integration of biodiversity policy with other development policies to scale-up livelihoods of local populations (Chair: Bente Herstad; Rapporteur: Doungous Abakar)</p>
3:30-4:00 - Coffee – Tea Break	

<p>4.00-6.00 Items 11, 12 and 13 Working Session in three sub-groups</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><i>Plenary (Gulmahar hall)</i></p> <p>4.1.4. Synthesis by Group's rapporteur on Item 4, 5, and 6</p> <p>5. Capacity Building and Differentiated Tools</p> <p>5.1. Introduction and objective of the session, by the Secretariat of CBD</p> <p>5.1.1. Group on Item 11 (Gulmahar hall) : Guidance for capacity-building networks and regional centers of excellence, triangular cooperation initiatives and United Nations Development Assistance Framework (UNDAF) revisions (Chair: Mary Jane. J. Magturo; Rapporteur: Sebastien Restrepo)</p> <p>5.1.2. Group on Item 12 (Orchid hall) : Contribution to the development, piloting and review of differentiated tools (Chair: Ms Asia Mohammed; Rapporteur: Roy Lorenzo Vargas Solano)</p> <p>5.1.3. Group on Item 13 (Dafodil hall): Recommendations on how relevant biodiversity aspects should be considered within poverty reduction strategies and national development planning (Chair: Liucai Zhu; Rapporteur: Carlos Manuel Rodriguez)</p>
<p>6:00-8:00 Diner</p>	
<p>8.00 -9:30 Items 11,12, 13 (cont.) Item 9 Working session (cont.) and Dehradun Recommendations</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><i>Plenary (Gulmahar hall)</i></p> <p>5.1.4. Synthesis by subgroup's rapporteurs on Items 11,12, 13</p> <p><i>Plenary Working Session</i></p> <p>6. Review of the Dehradun Recommendations (Chair: Mr Hem Pande; Rapporteur: Ms. Vishaiish Uppal and Ms. Jessica Noelia Diaz)</p>
<p>9.30 Return to Hotel, GRT Grand</p>	

<p>Friday 6 December 2013</p>	
<p>9.00 – 10.30 Item 10 Brainstorming Session Assessment of Barriers</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><i>Plenary (Gulmahar hall)</i></p> <p>7. Assessment of Barriers</p> <p>7.1. Introduction and objectives of the session, by the Secretariat of CBD</p> <p>7.2. Assessment of barriers to the implementation of the decisions of the Convention related to poverty eradication and sustainable development (brainstorming managers: Amadou Bamba Diop) ; Chair: Ms Turang Teuea and Rapporteur: Ms Andrea Quesada-Aguilar)</p> <p>7.3. Compilation of the priority barriers that need to be overcome (Chair: Luc Janssens de Bisthoven; Rapporteur: Kent Nnadozie)</p>
<p>10.30 – 11.00 Coffee/Tea break</p>	

<p>11.00-12.30 Items 7 and 8 Working session in two sub-groups: Preparation of Guidance Item 9 Dehradun Recommendations</p>	<p>8. Guidance and Dehradun Recommendations <i>Working sessions in sub-groups</i></p> <p>8.1. Introduction and objective of the group activity by the Secretariat of CBD</p> <p>8.2. Group A on Item 7 and 8 (Gulmahar hall): Guidance for implementation and towards a conceptual framework and roadmap (Chair: Mr Diego Pacheco; Rapporteur: Mr Francis Dany Matip Nouga and Dr. Suneetha Subramanian)</p> <p>8.3. Group B Item 9 (Ordhid hall): Review of Dehradun Recommendations (cont.) (Chair: Mr. Hem Pande; Rapporteur: Ms Vishaish Uppal and Ms Jessica Noelia Diaz)</p>
<p>12:30 – 2.00 Lunch</p>	
<p>2.00-5.00 Items 7+8, and 9 (cont.) Items 14 and 15 Outcomes and closure</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><i>Plenary (Gulmahar hall)</i></p> <p>9. Review of Results and Recommendations and Way Forward</p> <p>9.1. Synthesis by Group’s rapporteurs of Items 7+8, and 9</p> <p>9.2. Item 14: Outcome of the meeting and way forward co-chaired by the designated WGRI-5 Recommendation Panel and co-chairs of the meeting</p> <p>9.2.1. Thematically structured and streamlined Dehradun Recommendations ,</p> <p>9.2.2. Guidance for implementation and towards a conceptual framework and roadmap</p> <p>9.2.3. Review of the recommendations for WGRI-5 and other recommendations or proposals from the Expert Group</p> <p>9.2.4. Way Forward</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Coffee and tea in the room</p> <p>10. Item 15 : Closure of the meeting</p> <p>10.1. Concluding Remarks by the co-Chairs of the Expert Group meeting</p> <p>10.2. Adoption of the reports, recommendations, ...</p>
<p>5:00 – 5:30 Closing of the Meeting</p>	